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Hanson Energy
Route 1, Box 60
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Hastie #1, #4, #l4b///
18-17-28, Units K & M
Harbold #12
35-17-27, Unit C
Trigg Federal #1, #2
26-17-27, Unit O
Empire Yates Seven Rivers Pool

Dear Sir:

According to ocur records on the above captioned wells in the Empire
Yates Seven Rivers Pool, the wells have been shut-in since 1979-1980.

On your C-104, for Change of Operator name, you have listed Navajo

as your purchaser. Are the wells producing now? If 50, you will
need to file a C-103 showing what has been done to the wells since
1979 or 1980 and then an allowable can be assigned. Until we receive
a Request for Allowable from you, these wells will be considered
shut-in and have no allowable. '

If we can help you in any way, please let us know.
Very truly yours,
Gk H. Lo
eslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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